Parks & Recreation
ﬁ ~110 Ravilion Drive

parks&recreation
GEORGETOWN-SCOTT COUNTY

Phone: (502) 863-7865 Fax: (502) 867-3710
July 15, 2022
Dear Board Members,

The monthly meeting of the Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation Board will be held
on July 18, 2022, 5:30pm at the Pavilion, 140 Pavilion Drive Georgetown KY.

Several important topics will be discussed. Your presence is greatly appreciated.

Thank you,
Camille Overstreet, Chair
Georgetown - Scott County Parks and Recreation



6‘? Georgetown-Scott County

QQ}. Lh 1 Parks & Recreation

Tl é wigo Favilion Drive
ol ¥ "~ Georgetown, KXY 40324

s&recreation

p GEORGETOWN-SCOTT COUNTY

Phone: (502) 863-7865 . Fax: (502) 867-3710
Board Meeting

AGENDA

July 18, 2022

The monthly meeting of the Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation Board will be held on July 18,
2022, at 5:30 pm at the Pavilion, 140 Pavilion Drive, Geargetown KY.

1) Call to Order and Roll Call;
2) Approval of Agenda;
3) Public Comments;
4) Consent Agenda;
1. Approval of the minutes for June 21, 2022, Special Board Meeting
2. Bills for Approval
5) Staff Reports;
1. Bookkeepers Report — Vicki Miller
2. Assistant Directors Report — Ed Maynard
3. Facilities Maintenance — Mike Short
4. Outdoor Maintenance — Larry Brandenburg
5. Directors Report- Kim Rice
6) Old Business;
1. Kiwanis-Donnie Fryman
2. Comfort Process Solutions- Jeff Fristoe

7) New Business;

1. Capital Purchase Request-Larry Brandenburg
Quarter 2 Marketing Report-Courtlyn Ledesma
Request to Transfer Budget allowance to Archery
Policy Update Fixed Assets-Kim Rice
Executive Session Per KRS 61.810(1)(c)

e wnN

8) Board Members Comments;
9) Adjournment



1)

2)

3)

4)

H
Special Board Meeting

Georgetown Scott County Parks and Recreation Board
Minutes
June 21, 2022

Call to Order and Roll Call; Camille Overstreet called the June 21, 2022, meeting of the Parks
and Recreation Board to order. Board members present are Erik Flaig, Dale Stowe, Bill
Hamilton, Sharon Flynt, Ron Flannery, DT Wells, Andrea Giusti, Marlin McKay. Also present
were Kim Rice, Ednal Maynard, Bryan Parker, Helen Tobin, Autumn Barnett, Vicki Miller,
Katie Posey, Ben Willis, and Burt Jenkins.

Approval of the Agenda: Ron Flannery made a motion to approve the agenda seconded by
Dale Stowe. The motion carried unanimously.

Public Comments; Zachary Hewlett addressed the board requesting a change from the
mandatory t-shirt policy for the lifeguard staff. Wearing a shirt makes heat exhaustion
a possibility and affecting work performance. The change was enacted to be more inclusive
for all staff members. Zachary Hewlett gave examples of compromise for the board

to consider and the board decided to have the Administrative and Finance Committee
meet to better understand the issues and come up with a proposal for the board.

Consent Agenda items;

1. Approval of the May 16, 2022, board minutes. DT Wells made a motion to approve the
minutes seconded by Erik Flaig. The motion carried unanimously.

2. Approval to pay the bills was motioned by Dale Stowe and seconded by Ron Flannery.
The motion carried unanimously.

Staff Reports;
Bookkeepers Report — Vicki Miller reported that we currently have $1,959,811.01 verses
this time last year was $1,311,834.59. A financial statement was given. County pre-paid
half of the expected pool renovation expenses included in this balance.
Assistant Directors Report- Ednal Maynard reported that the total pavilion attendance was
9428 for May. Ed Davis total May attendance was 1010. Suffoletta Family Aquatic Center
attendance for May was 1466 which was only 3 days. Ednal Maynard informed the board
that we were awarded a grant for our tennis program for $2000.00.
Facility Maintenance- Kim Rice reported that the construction work has started on the
pool, the decks are removed, and C-Logic is complete. CPS has installed all of one return
and half of the other. We have a OHSA inspection on the 23™ with the Dept. of Labor. The
leak has been repaired at the outdoor pool and we are currently filling with water. Once
the season is over, we will paint the repaired area at that time.
Outdoor Maintenance Kim Rice informed the board that we still have some trees down but
getting that cleaned up as soon as possible, but we didn’t have any loss of property or
equipment.
Directors Report- Kim Rice informed the board that we got the Legacy Trail Grant 1.6 million
dollars. Grass growing at Lisle Rd complex and.the concession building construction is coming



" ¥

along and starting to take shape. We have applied for the Land Water Grant for the Ed Davis

playground. There were volunteers from St John’s Church that came and helped with the

Brooking Park playground mulching and weeding. Kim Rice informed the board that were

working on the financial software and developing the
new line items. Kim Rice mentioned a request from a boy scout group to set up a BB Gun
activity at the park during the july 4*" event and Kim advised them that wouldn’t be possible
for safety reasons. Katie Posey stated that the Juneteenth event at Ed Davis Learning Center
was a success and listed some of the activities that were offered. Bill Hamilton asked what the
reason was for not applying for the Land Water Grant for Brooking Park playground since it
needs to be replaced and Kim Rice stated that the county wanted to wait and see what the
expense was going to be to fix the lazy river at Suffoletta. Bill Hamilton also asked about the
proposed completion date for Royal Springs Park which Kim Rice stated was August.

6) Old Business;

1. All KY Kids Matter Volleyball Request- Kari Bond’s request for the volleyball league to be
accepted to operate under the Parks umbrella as a separate program from Georgetown
Force. Currently the program is a school operated program, and if it moves to being a
Parks and Recreation program there would be rental fees for use of the school gyms. Kari
Bond informed the board that in the school they are limited to Scott Co School students
only and there is interest from adults and out of county people to participate. Bill Hamilton
made a motion to get Mr. Ortman and Mr. Mason together along with the program
committee to work out the details and get this added to our current program seconded
by Andrea Giusti. The motion carried unanimously.

2. Revote the Youth Sports Agreement- Kim Rice informed the board that we missed

part of the motion at last board meeting, and we needed to complete the process. DT
Wells made a motion to accept the changes to the Organized Sports Agreement
seconded by Erik Flaig. The motion carried unanimously.

7) New Business:

1. Surplus Request- Ednal Maynard asked the board to approve scraping the old starting
blocks that never sold. Erik Flaig made a motion to scrap the starting blocks seconded
by Ron Flannery. The motion carried unanimously. Ednal also requested the board to
approve the surplus of a server backup battery and color laser jet printer. Erik Flaig made
a motion to surplus requested items seconded by DT Wells. The motion carried
unanimously.

2. Budget & Budget Amendment Request Kim Rice informed the board there is not a budget
amendment just approval of the final budget which only had changes to the
capital requests. Bill Hamilton made a motion to approve the budget seconded by DT
Wells. The motion carried unanimously. There was discussion about amending the budget
in 6 months to accommodate raising pay grades along with salaries based on job
descriptions.

3. Kiwanis Club Tractor Pull Request- Kim Rice presented to the board the revenue and
expenses associated with Kiwanis recent event and asked that we waive the current
policy which is 10% and would put them in a negative. They had severe weather and the
last class was canceled. Andrea Giusti made a motion to waive the current policy fees
seconded by Marlin McKay. The motion carried unanimously.

4. Portable Toilets Bid- Kim Rice presented the bid to the board from Marlin Sanitation
which was the only vendor to respond. Marlin McKay made a motion to approve the bid



[ \
seconded by Dale Stowe. The motion carried unanimously.

5. School Field Use Contract- Kim Rice presented the contract and mentioned adding both
softball and baseball having an opportunity to have a fundraising event and for
the cross-country team to host a meet at the Scott Co Park. Erik Flaig made a motion to
to approve the contract as presented seconded by Dale Stowe. DT Wells recused himself,
the motion carried.

6. Group Reduced Usage Fee- Autumn Barnett informed the board that Lisa Stump from

Georgetown Community Hospital wanted to get a discount or reduced rate for

cancer patients to came and use the facility. Autumn Barnett gave a recommendation to the
board of proposed fees for them to consider and the board discussed it and wanted a
pass to be created that would be the start of a better working relationship or partnership.
Ron Flannery made a motion to take the 20-visit pass to a 12-visit pass and discount by fifty-
percent seconded by Dale Stowe. The motion carried unanimously.

7. Dale Stowe made a motion to go into executive session per KRS 61.810(1) (f) seconded
by Bill Hamilton. The motion carried unanimously. Andrea Giusti made a motion to come out
of executive session seconded by Ron Flannery. The motion carried unanimously.
DT Wells made a motion to hire Ben Willis as the interim board attorney contingent on
completion of the hiring process at the rate of Mr. Culbertson seconded by Ron Flannery.
The motion carried unanimously.

8) Board members comments; Bill Hamilton asked about the Master Plan and Kim Rice is going to
follow up and inform the board. Bili Hamilton also suggested Kim Rice reach out to Mayor
Prather to offer ideals and support with future development at a recently vacant property.

9) Adjournment — Ron Flannery made a motion to adjourn seconded by DT Wells. The
motion carried unanimously.



6 Jo | abed

uonealddy pue syied AJunos 3302g-umolabioan

19'824'2 a|qeAed sjunoddy - 000T Z20Z/0€/90
. m SUOIIN|OG SS820.d °g MOJWo)H
8Z89L'Z 828917 "ouf ‘UINoS-pIN Bejuualg jeiol
71928 sleaiwaypysaliddng [00d OVAS - O¥LS PIoY 3UOIY20IPAH JO SHUN 21 2202/05/90 |
¥1'928 9jqefed sjunoddy . 0002, ZZ02/0€/90
rizve'l sleaiwaydysalddng |00d OVHS - 071§ 0OV4S 1o} 8jeuoqgledlq wnpog/pioy oHojyooIpAH | ZZ0Z/0£/90
rLZve' L 8|qeded sjunoddy - 000Z 2202Z/0</90
R _ *ou| ‘yynog-pin Bejuuaig
oo.omm .o.o.omn yjeaH ssauisng sseiban|g |ejo]
00°06¢ Bugsa) Bniq - 0ELy sBuiuaaiog Bnig esfoidw3 meN 01:40 2202/0€/90
00°06¢ ajgefed sjunoody - 000Z. Z202/0£/90
. _ yeaH ssauisng ssebon|g
62°0.Y 6Z0Lp dvOosy (g0l
6201 sayddng wAoyeoueq - uolined - 808 oISNN ' 8due( 10} 894 8SUIDSIT JISN|\ |enUUY | Z202/0E/90
6z0Ly a|qeAed SIUN00dY - 0OOZ 2202/0£/90 m
dvosy
I
00°005 B moo.oom $S04) Pay UBILSWY [BJ0]
00°00€ saliddng sonenby - uoiined - ¥608 abexoed wims 0] WesT Zz0z/0£/90
00°00¢ - s|qeded SjuUnoody - ooomu . ”Nmom\om\oo .
00002 saiddns sonenby - uolined - #608| 02 1Z# Y030 paniaday /sasse|) J18)ep S 2202/0£/90
00002 a|qeAed sjunodoy - 0002 |2202/0£/90
N | wwo._Olvwm uedllawy
0Z'80v 0zZ'80¥ jJundegg fejol
0Z'80v Bunasye “ngd ‘Buisieapy - 0ocY siguueg uonessay g sied [AUIA G A0 2202/10/20
0Z'80t 8|qeded sunoddy - 000Z 2202/10/L0
_ _ undess
npaid Ngaq UNo92Y 4 owsap ajeg
220Z ‘gL AInp jo sy
1ejaq siig predun
I d siig p! zzISLILO

d 8v:E




6 Jo g abeg

82029 82029
29'Ly soueuBIUIE)/SAYdANS (004 DYHS - 002G Jea] Joj WD OAdHaWLG adid aidind ZZ0Z/0£/90 |
'Ly _ ajqeAed SJunoody - 000Z N 2202/08/90 |
ze Ty aoueuBlUIE)Y/SYddNS 100d DS - 002G sany Aze oy sbumg sdid zzx Z:M0 ZZ0Z/08/90
zeTy _ s|qeAed slunooay - 000Z, 2202/0£/90
¥E08S soueuBlUlER/$3NIddNS 100d OVLS - 0025 OV4S ® YeeT Joj sbnid 1591 G1:AID 220Z/0£/90
¥E0ES sjqeAed S)unoody - 000Z. Z202/08/90
64682 6.682
67501 sedey “Mag “ddng - uolned - £208 I AIUIUOW JOYeAaIT 2202/10/L0
B¥'501 _ s|qeAed sJunoody - 0002 2202/40/20
ogvel Jredsy “AI9g “ddng - uolned - 208 1018A9]3 10} Jedoy @ I0GET ZZ0Z/0E/90
osrel | a|qeAed SJUNCODY - 00OZ 2202/0€/90
15626's | LS'626') .
¥1°26G Jeday “neg ddng - uoliined - £208 sjomo | Jaded g Bung Yos ‘Jaded L ZZ0Z/0€/90
v1'Z65 | aiqeked sjunoody - ooom._ _.N.Nom\om\mo__
T e0eLy soueuajuiepy/saNddng j00d DVLS - oommw Ov4S Jo} 913 ‘sbeg ebeqiesyiaded 1 z202/0£/90
el | slqeAed sjunoody - 000Z | ) ) 2202/0£/90
0v'¥ee ledey “Aeg “ddng - UolAed - 208 uoljined 10} %3 ‘sbeq yse.| ‘jesessbeq'iaded | 2Z0Z/0€/90 |
orvze | s|qeked sjunoody - 00T 2202/0€/90 |
LE'GYE'LE  LE'SYB'LE
00°06'} Jiedey “niag “ddng - uolined - 208 SHUN UOL0BQ/UORY UO SOUBUSIUIEIN W AHOMEND |Z20Z/08/90
00086't sjqeAed SUN00Y - 0007 2202/0€/90
00°251'SE seunypuadx3 [ende) - 088y Joeloig sireday BullpueH Iy uoliARd ZZ0Z/0£/90
00°2S1'EE ) s|qeAed $unoooy - 000z, 'zz0z/08/90
p9'6LE soueueluley/salddng [00d DV4S - 0025 | xeday UM 89O DYAH OV4S|2202/0€/90
Yo'6LE alqeAed $JUN0dY - 000Z 2202/0€/90
L9°814°T Jtedey “nag “ddng - UOYIAE - $208 nedey/eouBuSjUIRY SHUN BUII0D DVAH WAD 2202/0€/90 |
npas 1geQ unosoy owap ajeq

*ou| ‘sesidiejug uosnbiad |Bjo)

'ou} ‘sasudlajug uosnbiag

‘ou) ‘Auedwoy lojeas|3 D-Q jeI0L

*ou| ‘Auedwo? Jojeas|3 H-q

au| 9jesa|oyM 1adooD) 1o

U] 3jesa|oypp Jadoo)

SUOIIN|OSQ SS3001d 9 HOJWO)) |BJ0L

zzoz ‘gl AInr jo sy
I'ejaq s|jig predun

uoI}ealddYy puk syied AJunon J309g-umolabioan

ceiSLILo
Wd 8¢




6o ¢ abed

UOREDIDDY puUk SHlIed AJuno) 309g-umo}abiosn)

00°16€°) 100°LBE" L ﬂ "au| sASnusapy |e10L
00°16E° Juswdinb3 pue seyddng 820 - 022¥ Z X JOBQUGY [ENUUY SIS PIED BIGSZ Z20Z/10/L0
00°16€'L ajgeAed sjunoooy - 0002 12202710120
“au] skgnusp)
| | | | .
2eo81 ce98l . ,, predliiH 18104,
zeo8l sieday “nssg “ddng - uoliAed - 4208 ues|n do| feuasiy Jo ase) F_Nmom\om\wﬂ
ze'08) aiqeded snoooy - 000Z 2202/06/90 |
| piehliiH
oo.vNN .oo.vN\. juswdinbg 1004 9 >_nn3w jeqo|s |e101
0096 nieday “nag “ddng - uotined - 108 aUIYDE| J0O|4 JOj SIPelg Jesy 3 Ju0id ZZ0Z/40/L0
0096 ajqeAed Sjunoody - 00T 2202/L0/20 |
00°GEL saddns - 018 sjemo usyoyy B Jaded 1 ZZ0Z/0E/90
00l aldeAed $Junoooy - 000Z| 2202/0£/90
= 00tve senddns - 0}gv| sBeg yselL | zZ0z/0£/90
00vre | ajqeAed $junoodY - 000Z 2202/0€/90
- 00'6Yl Jedey “A19g “ddng - uoyined - $08 auIYoEY 100|4 Jo} pIEnS Seids Jeqany ZZ0Z/0£/90
00°671 _ _ a|qeAed $)UNoddY - 0002 2202/0€/90
- . . juswdinbg 10014 3 Alddng jeqo|o
[4N304 .NF. Ly Bunuug umojablioaq) jejo |
ZLLL wswdinb3 pue sayddng 200 - 0425 sadojoau3 Ajed 005z:AID 2202/L0/L0 o
AN 2 a|qeAed S)UN0OY - 000Z. 2202/L0/L0
. . - - i Bunuyg umojebicen
00°000°)L .oo.ooo__‘ . 'OU| ‘S821A3S UO[103]0ld alld [Blo L
00°000'} stedey “Alag ddng - uolined - Eoi BULIONUO Wiely 1o} Jfeq Jenijag Ieisul ' AIddng 2Z0Z/06/90 |
00°000° aiqefed slunoody - 000z 2202I0E190 |
“ _ m ou) .m@u_tmw UuoI}dajoid ail4
| |
upa1n ngag N0y | owaly aleq
220z ‘81 Ainr Jo sy

1eyaqg sjii ledu
irejyaqg siiig p! n z2I8L1L0
INd 2v-¢




6 Jo p abey

1£°622 SHEd PUE SDUBUSIUIBIN S|91YSA - 099V 81# 1UN J0- JossaIdWOD OV 2202/0€/90
1£'622 alqefed sunoaoy - 000Z 2202/0€/90
18°6.8 Sled PUE BOUBUBIUIBIN BAIYSA - 0997 81# IUN 10} YPE LY U0l ZZ0Z/0E/90
18°G1€ _ slqeked SJUNoodY - 000Z, 220Z/0€/90
592 Sled pue 92UBLBJUIBI B91YBA - 09O UBA PO 40} SUBD U0RI4 YrELY §:AID Z202/08/90
59°€L _ a|qeAed SN0V - OOOZ 220Z/0€/90
X SHEd pUE SOUBUSJUIBY [QIYSA - 099V 02Z# NN 10} J0)RUIRYY ZZOZ/OE/90
1622 sjqeAed SuUNoodY - 000Z. 2202/08/90
€0°GE SUed puE 92UBUSIUIEH BOIYSA - 099 Z2# U Joy Zx SapeIg JedIM ZZ0Z/0E/90
0Les IO PUE jon4 - 082¥ Z2# 1N 10§ 18)14 1OIO | ZZ0Z/0E/90
€288 _ s|qefed Sjunodoy - ooomr 2202/0€/90
00°0}- SHed pue ouBUSJUIEI SIOIYBA - 099 | wnjay 2109 Jossaidwo) ZZ0z/0€/90
0004~ siqeAed sunoody - 000Z 2202/0€/90
| . umols) Jo JOJON >x03ucwv_
rviSYy  LrviS'y ) ) UO1}98]01d Bil4 S|OJUOD UOSUYOT [BJ0] |
167292 sleday “Meg “ddns - uoliAed - 1208 Wiely 8114 UO JOSUSS 0J0yd 9E|day/IIedoy ZZ0Z/08/90
162021 | a|qeAed sJunoody - 000Z. 2202/0€/90
952011 Jreday “Aiag “ddng - uolined - #7208 |sued WiEly 8114 X4 01 sayddns/10qeT ZZ0Z/0E/90
95°Z0LL T a|qeked sjunoody - 000Z 2202/08/90
00%02'1 seday “Aleg “ddnsg - uolined - #£08| J0qe uoissaidns ¢ [EDIUBYOB JO SINOY 8 ZZ0Z/0S/90
00%0LL ajqeAed SJUN0oDY - 000Z . 2202/08/90
. u01393)04d 314 S|0J3u0) uosuyor
WIS WLL9'L an|g yuuduw oL
00°06 saliddng wA9/eoueq - UONIARY - G808 p X SUBIG sonseuwikD/30URQ ZZ0Z/0E/90
0005 [ ajdeAed SJunoddy - 000Z 2Z02/0£/90
00'6%E saliddng wAgysoueq - uoyined - 5808 904 dn-jos MIYS-1 SONSEULIAD/EOUEQ ZZ0Z/0E/90
00'6v€ _ alqeAed SJuNoodY - 000 Izzoz/08/90
WeszL sa1iddng wAS;eouEQ - UONIAEL - 5808 651:K1D /SHIUS-L SONISEUWAD 9 ©0UBQ ZZ0Z/0E/90
Vet | s|qeAed SIUN0IDY - 000Z 2202/0€/90
an|g udw
_
HpaIo HICEN] unoasy _ owap ajeQ )
220z ‘) AInr jo sy
I'e3aq siiig predun eiso

uONEaIIDY pPUE SHied AJUNOD }309G-UMO}2B1005)

d ey:<




6 jo G abed

6L6L) Yed Aunod 110os - 000 | Ploylieg "py HeuuRID 0801 | 2Z0Z/0€/90
a0°ezz e IIBUSIEIN - 046 15'2u0D Py Hodiy ZZ0Z/0E/90
88081 | Ed IBUSIEW - 0S¥ L# PI2l4 "0 Med [[RUSIBN ZZ0Z/08/90
ggege | seg AUnoO #09S - 009 doys ‘py NeuudUD 0ZZ1 ZZ0Z/0/90
rom _ Med [[BUSIBIN - 0.5 ¥ plod Hodiy ZZ0Z/0£/90
0g'vz9 Jied [lBUSIEW - 02SY 1d "1Q Yied IleYSIEW | ZZ0Z/0E/90
80°009 sennn A¥onusy - @3 - Z16. oue sineq P3 15} Z202/0€/90
96°5L€ Med eNeloyns - 015y 10 UUNN °g 8Ino; Z202/0€/90
8.12¢ Ed ENSIOUNS - 015 lleg "1q uun g 8Ino ZZ0Z/0€/90
oLy . Ed ENRIOYNS - OLSH Jid 90US8SIOH | ZZ0Z/0€/90 |
7T sied Bulpuey 1aso - 019y 1850 2202/108/90
96" 2% _ . Med eleloyns - 015y WeuNIBI ZZ0Z/08/90
zoole'sz | _ ajqeed slunoooy - 0007 2202/0€/90
[ . Auedwo9 saniun >v._o-.=:ov_
00°0e¥'C .oo.@mv_w S}9J10] 8jgeHod Ajonuay |ejol
_ jooose | seyddng - 018¢ s|EjusY Juswewno | weiboid Alayoly ZZ0Z/0€/90
o006e  e|qeked Sunoody - 000Z. 2202/08/90 |
o000’z soyddng - 018% 098G 3 [eJuY S191101 B|qeLOd ZZ0Z/05/90
000v0Z T aiqeAed s)unoody - 000Z | Z202/0€/90
_ _ sje|i0 8|qEMO Mjomuey
9£'859'L 9£'859°L UMOJS) JO JOJOIN ANONJUDY |elo)
0L'LL _ Sueg pUB SOUBUSIUIBIAl S9IYBA - 09 pE# NUN 104 32994UY 4O 129 9 ZZ0Z/0E/90 .
0LLL _ _ siqeAed sNoooY - 000Z, B - 2202/0£/90
1668 IO puE 13N - 08P 744U 10} 10| Z20Z/08/90
€661 . SWed pUE SOUBUSIUIE S[OIYaA - 099t slog 3 SIolId v WUN | Z20Z/0E/90
oe'sse a|qeked $junoody - 000Z. 2202/0£/90
Z6°LY IO PUE [oN4 - 08LY sbUBYD |10 10} 10| ZZ0Z/0E/90
ele SUEd PUE SOUBUSJUIEI SIDIYSA - 099Y T sopeig Jadim /201038 914 HUN | Z20Z/0E/90
£z'se _ s|qeked SjunoodY - 000Z. 2202108190
ogsle Sled PUE SDUBUSIUIEI BOIYBA - 0991 ‘013 ‘anje/\ Q' I0JRIPRY ‘8Z0BUNUY 8L# HUN ZZOZ/0E/90
096LE _ a|qeked sjunoody - 000Z, 220210890
npaID ngaq Juno22y owap ajeq

zzoz ‘sl Ainr jo sy
Itejaq sijig predun

uonealday pue syied AJUunos 1309§-umoj}abioan

TeSHLO
Nd 8v:¢




6 Jo g abeg

08'500°} a|qeAeq $1unoodY - 000Z 2202/0€/90
_ uie
29'896 .Nw.mom OU| SIBJUDY) SWIOH §,9M07 [BIOL
eIl soueuslUEW/SldANS [00d OVAS - 002G  O13‘@lempien‘seueqen’Bunsa) yeaT 1oy saiddng zzZ0z/0€/90
svey _, saunppuadx3 |eyded - 088 uoneAouLSY Joj ade | UoRNeD/eBRUBIS ZZ0Z/0S/90 | o
06'9vL saiddns - 018¢ $100(1'puElS sedunouuysaddng e yied Buioolg Zz0Z/0£/90
28896 aiqeAed $junoody - 0007 2202/0€/90
| *OU| SJOJUID WOH S,9MO0
00°09t'y 00°09%'t spuaba uojbuixat |eloL
00°09%'% sallddng puomzpry| - 0679 591 10} youn/du L piel n__ogNu_x.mNNom\om\oo .
00°09%'y a|qeAed SuUN09Y - 00T 2202/0€/90 |
_ . . mu:m.moq uojbuixan
OL'6LL _ 0l'641 ‘JUf ‘B|eSajOUAA JoLaIy _Eo._..
0L'6L) souUBUIEN/SAddNg 100d DVAS - 0025 JueAZ DV Joj seyddng nen zz0z/L0/20
ovesl alqeAed SHNoooY - 000Z 2202/10/20
T _ [ B *2U| ‘3[BSa|OYA JaUWBIY
zooie'ez www.ovm_mw Kuedwon seninn AYonjuayi [e10
65201 sed PEOY PIOXQ - 0£9Y . 10 PIOPO Z202/0£/90
Leoy selddng - 018 2)eQ 180908 PY 8IS Z20Z/0E/90
oL'lg Wied [[eUsIel - 0/ | S# PId14 PY HOdIY Z20Z/0E/90 |
Y961 ed eNalopns - 015y Ileg 4Q UUNN g 2107 ZZ0Z/0E/90 |
02’68 MEd l/eusiel - 0257 ¢# plold Py bodily Z202/05/90
£9'gh Med EUSIEN - 0/SY - z# PIol4 Py Modiy ZZ0Z/0E/90 |
. £2°96) Med siAeq P3 - 0¥Sy %Ed SIneq p3 ZZ0Z/0£/90 |
1862 sa)ddns - 018% ~ gADs ydL 9be) Bunea zz0z/0€/90
100°000'91 saAN AYoNjuSY - UoIINEd - 8908 uolIned ZZ0Z/0E/90
z9°02 B I/RYSIEN - 0/SY oueg py Lodny ZZ0Z/0€/90
05°G01'€ sennn Aynlusy OV4S - 0205 OV4S Z20Z/0£/90
npaig n9eQ unoooy owsp e

2z0z ‘8l AInr jo sy
Jilejaq s|jig predun

uoneald9y pue syied Ajuno JJoag-umolahbioan)

eZ/SLILo
Nd 8¥:¢




6 30 L abed

0008L'S _ |00°08L'E

00091'Z
000942

100029'
00°029'}

|
227201 227204

|22'201
ZL L0 _

08'500'h  08'S00°L

aiqeARd SJUN02Y - 000Z.

uoneyodsuel{ -plIoMzpry - oomw.
alqeked SjuNoooy - 000
uonepodsUE) | -pOMZPIY - oomwM
s|qefed Sjunov2y - 0O0Z

SUed pue asuBuSjUIE JuBwdinbl - 069Y

ajgeded SjUnoddyY . 000Z

220Z/0€/90 |

suediajeps yselds ssiwiog o) dit plald MY 220Z/0€/90
2202/0€/90
awen spuabia xa] 0] du Pl PHOMZPIN | ZZ0Z/0E/90

2202/0€/90

SHed 081-MdL SPOOAA @ aulf Jallwll ] Z20¢/0€/90
2202/0¢/90

827108 827106 ‘ou| ‘ssibojouyoa] ujebian jelol
00'6Y1 juswdinb3 pue sayiddng 85O - 022t 1ebreyd doyden z202/20/20
00'6%71 _ alqeAed sjunoody - 0007 2202/L0/20
8L25¢ wawdinb3 pue seyddng @O0 - 0228 a2 Buiddiys/seawe) Joj [suBd Jemod dn oeg zz0z/0g/90
8.°25¢ _ alqeked Sjunoooy - 000Z. 2202/0£/90 |
. ou| ‘sa1bojouyoa} uiebaN
L2'E61 12'¢61 uosqio) @ AlieN g0
lz'e6l sa||ddng pLOMZpIM - 06¥9 103l01d P PUOMZPIY 10} PUBS ZZOZ/0S/90 B
1Z'€61 _ . ajqeAed Sjuno9dy - 0O0Z 2202/0€/90
_ ! uosqio B AlleN
_ ﬁ
£0°G6 20°66 "IN ‘SSasO [elo ]
1056 seiddns - 018y UIRYD , O} /UBUD , 81 ZZOZ/OS/90 |
L0'66

"ON| ‘SS9sO

uonepodsuel] 191 [BIOL

uoijepodsuel] 3|1

10)0Bl1] SpEs BI0L

10yoe1] apesy

UilJey [ejo L
108’500} | Jieday “a1eg "ddng - uoljiaed Eomm ﬂzm> Jamoysg pieuos’ v.Nmom\om\mo
npatp nqeq junodsy owaly ajeg
220z ‘8t Ainr jo sy
llejaq siiig predun
Ze/shiLe

uonealosay pue syied Ajunos 1)0o9g-umolafiioan

Wd 8¥:C




6 Jo g abey

00'66% 0o'gey |
00'G6¥ A seyddng syuen3 dg/Boid meN - 0589
0056 slqeAed SWNODY - 000Z

6EVZ9'Y  6CVe9Y | _

07086 IO PUE [8n4 - 0827

85'85Z') IO pue jond - 082t

V'SSh'T IO PUE [8N4 - 08LY

BEvZ9'Y ] s|qeAed SjUN0YdY - 000Z.

83'Z0S't  $87205'

88°205'l sayddng sonenby - uoljined - 608
88°206'} _ _ alqeARd SIUNOJY - 000Z.
22'80¢ - 22'80€ |

2z'90€ Juswdinb3 pue seyddng eoWo - 0/2h|
z2z'80¢ . _ slqeAed SJUNoO9Y - Q00T

LSBSE'S | /G'6GE'S

Buiddiys /,89n7, Jo BUIMOYS ied Y L U] SSINOW ZZ0Z/90/L0
12202/90/L0

JUE] [9nd|2202/0€/90
[3n4 JeMOIN | €202/0€/90
{8nd 3DIUSA €20¢/0€/90

2202/0£/90

(SdYM g /'Aed 2)siy 8nosay D | 220Z/0£/90

2202/0£/90

aulyoepy eBeSOd 104 abe)sog aseyding| Zz0z/0g/90
-~ |zzoziogreo

9€° 248 saddns - 018y Bpig $520U0/BPIg “UIEI JOOPING Joj SOIAISG [ENULY Z20Z/Z0/20

oc2i8 | s|qeAed SJUN0OdY - 000Z. 2202/20/.0

1858 | Jfedey “neg ‘sayddng - 43 - 0286 084 SINEQ P3 10} P3PIAGI SIOINISS [BNUUY|ZZ02/20/L0

zLges . s|qeAed Sjuno2dY - 000z . 2202120120

60%29'L seday “neS “ddns - uolined - $208 uolined 10} 234 201MIBS [BNUUY ZZ0Z/Z0/L0

60b29'L _ aiqeked s)unoooy - 000Z. 2202120120
npaio ngeq UNo2Y owap ajeg

"OU| $BINJOIY UONOW YUBMS [B]O .

*3U| S3JNJ3Id UCHON HUEMS

S8JB)S LIBYINOG |B10)

saje)s wiaynog

uoneiodios) soluoaIay [E10L

uonelodion soIL0AIIY

077 'SOAG [e10UBULS [eqO|D) Semog Aaujld [eloL

19771 ‘S9AS [e10uBULY |BQO|D Samog Aaulid

BueuILwBXT UPHO [BJ0L

Buneuwiax3 unIQ

Z20Z ‘8L Ainr jo sy
ltejaq sjiig predun

uonealsdy pue syied AJunos 309g-umolahloacn)

aciSLLo
Nd 8¥:€




6 jo 6 abed

l1le3eq sjiig predun

uonealday pue syied AJunon 130ag-umolabiloan

0S°ZLL'ELL |0STLLELL '$7v10L
6SCEL'C  |6SEEL'S 'W'N Siueg ISYENYM [e1oL
00°10€ dinb3gsalddng Jusng "Boid-Q3 - 00¥6|  O13'sAesIer weibold [IEGIoNsed SINeQ Pa o} saIddng z202/0€/90
6585 weiBoid youn pUOMZPIY - 0259 duipiel-f JejueD 89| W YouN| PLOMZPIN ZZ0Z/0S/90
00'092' saiddng pomzpry - 06¥9 $H08YD NYD/18JuaD 20] 0} duiL il PLOMZPIN | ZZ0Z/0£/90
00%LL $92 [BUOISSBJOId - 08ZY IreW3 10BIUOD JUBYSUOD 10 BuljIg [BNUY | ZZ0Z/0€/90
BGEEL'C. ~ siqefed sjunoooy - 0007 2202/08/90
_ _ ] "V'N “Jueg JoNelum
eTve ceTib'e Aiddng o1g Lmg (210}
0L'802°} s|eolwayD/salddng 100d DVAS - OvLS Buiddiyg/euLolyd pbi-0 Gev:AID 220Z/80/20
oLeosl olqefeq sjunoody - 000Z 2202/80/20
09°€lE'T sieoiwayoy/saNddng 100d OVLS - OIS eb1eyD Aleaisg/euolyd pInbi-0 099:A1D Z20Z/0€/90
09°€LE'T e|qeAed SJUN0RY - 00T 12202/0€/90
0v'9r9 seolwsyD/salddng 1004 OVAS - OvLG  AsmiegAueBesy-d/suLoluD PINbIT-O 061 AID Z202/0£/90
orore alqeAed s)unoody - 000z . B 12202/0€/90 .
05 Lbv'L seolwayoyseyddng 100d OV4S - 071G abreyg Aenjag/aunioyd pInbi-0 06t AID | Z20Z/0€/90
A alqehed s)unoody - 000Z. o ﬁmmom\om\oo
£4°962 sa||ddng sonenby - uoljined - ¥608 108 m:umw-o_mwoﬁomao
€962 a|qeAed SJUN02DY - DOOZ 1zz0z/0€/90
_ Addng o.._n_ WIMg
upa1 u9eQ Junossy owapy ajeg
zzoz ‘gl AInp jo sy

ee/SLIL0
Nd 81:¢




10:25 AM

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

07/11/22
Paid Bills Detail
As of July 11, 2022
Date Memo _ Account Debit Credit

Amazon “

. 06/30/2022 ._Nooo - Accounts Payable . 3,166.31
om\wo\momww Printer for Vicki, [ce Packs, Laminating Pouches, Etc. fmwo - Office mcnu__mmmzlamnz_usma 1,000.57
om\mo\momm.owm 4 Packs of Floating Wall Frames 4300 - Advertising, Print., Marketing Bm.mo”
om\wo\momm_ First Aid Kits & Viper Wet/Dry Vac (split cost) 14810 - Supplies 518.03|
om\uo\momm.moxmo Tarp for Pool Renovation S 4880 - Capital Expenditures mmm.ww.

06/30/2022 First Aid Kits 6490 - Kidzworld Supplies 93.17)
06/30/2022 Viper Wet/Dry Vac (split cost) 19230 - ED - Office Supplies 537.71 ,

| 06/30/2022 Viper Wet/Dry Vac (split cost) & First Aid _A.zm 8074 - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair m,_w.oi

Total Amazon . 3,166.31 3,166.31

American Business Systems Inc. .

B om\wo\momm” 2000 - Accounts Payable - 620.44

06/30/2022 | Pavilion Copier Usage 4270 - Office Supplies and Equipment 540.00

- om\wo\momw. Ed Davis Copier Usage 9230 - ED - Office Supplies 80.44
Total Mymzomz mcm_:mmlw Systems Inc. . mmo,ﬁ. 620.44

Charter Communications

N 06/30/2022 .mooo - Accounts Payable 1,155.10

| om\mo\momm. Internet/Cable for Pavilion N 8074 - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair 493.26

06/30/2022 ,_:ﬁmSmQOmc_m for Ed Davis 19315 - ED Internet Service/Cable 251.89

om\uo\momw._amq:quma_m for Outdoor Main. Bldg. .Amoo - Scott County Park 139.98

om\uo\mowm. Internet/Cable for SFAC . B 5060 - SFAC Center Phone 139.98

om\wo\momm.ﬁ.:ﬁmﬂ:mqom&_m for Concession Bldg. 4810 - Supplies 129.99

Total Charter Communications , _ 115510 1,155.10

Columbia Gas of Kentucky
086/30/2022 .Wmooo - Accounts Payable 86.22

o om\uo\mommu 146 Ed Davis Lane Gas Bill ij - ED - Columbia Gas 86.22
06/30/2022 .mooo - Accounts Payable | 86.22
om\wo\momm. 1240 Cincinnati Rd/Qutdoor Main. Shop Gas Bill 4600 - Scott County Park 86.22

Page 1 of 4



10:25 AM
07/11122

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

Paid Bills Detail
As of July 11, 2022

Date Memo Account Debit Credit
06/30/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable 86.22
om\mo\momm. 140 Pavilion Dr Gas Bill W,momm - Pavilion - Columbia Gas 86.22
Total Columbia Gas of Kentucky o 258.66 258.66
Fuelman !
06/30/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable _ 842.64
o 06/30/2022 | Fuel For Kidzworld Transpotrtation 6500 - Kidzworld-Transportation m:mw.mmw
om\mo\wowm.z_os\ﬁ Fuel 4780 - Fuel and Qil N».owm
Total Fuelman _ 842,64 842.64
Georgetown Municipal Water
om\wo\wommm 2000 - Accounts Payable . 3,936.42
- 06/30/2022 200 Jacobs Dr./ SFAC /5050 - SFAC Georgetown Water 3,936.42
om\wo\momm. .mooo - Accounts _um<mg 62.17
- om\wo\momm.am-_mm Scroggins Dr./Batting Cage 4510 - Suffoletta Park mm.:.
06/30/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable . 20.80
om\wo\mommuroim B Nunn/ Field #1 uwo - Suffoletta Park No.mou
- om\wo\momm. 12000 - Accounts Payable 13.82
om\wo\momw. 162-165 Scroggins Dr/Field #2 & #4 ?m;o - Suffoletta Park 13.82
06/30/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable | 13.79
06/30/2022 Louie B Nunn Dr/Field #3 4510 - Suffoletta Park 13.79
06/30/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable 69.34
om\wo\momm. 162-165 Scroggins DR./Picnic Shelter _bméo - Suffoletta Park 69.34 N
- 06/30/2022 o 12000 - Accounts Payable 24.75
06/30/2022 Louie B Nunn Dr./ Concession Stand 14510 - Suffoletta Park 24.75
om\wo\mowm. 2000 - Accounts Payable . 13.03
om\wo\mmmm Horse Shoe Pit 4510 - Suffoletta Park ._u.ou.
om\wo\mom&. 2000 - Accounts Payable 13.79
om\wo\mommf@m_ Spring Park 4650 - Royal Spring Park 13.79
om\mo\momﬂ 2000 - Accounts Payable ! 13.79
om\wo\womm.m Water Street Park /4650 - Royal Spring Park S.um.ﬁ
om\wo\mommu 2000 - Accounts Payable . 117.95
06/30/2022 151 Ed Davis Lane Wowﬁw - ED - Georgetown Water 117.95

Page 2 of 4



10:25 AW
07/11/22

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

Paid Bills Detail
As of July 11, 2022

_ Date Memo A Account Debit Credit
| 06/30/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable 20.79
m 06/30/2022 145 Ed Davis Lane 4540 - Ed Davis Park 20.79
06/30/2022 ”mooo - Accounts Payable 33.84
om\wo\mﬁmw 1260 Cincinnati Rd .hmoo - Scott County Park ww.mau
om\wo\mommw 2000 - Accounts Payable 24.75
om\mo\momm“ 1240 Cincinnati Rd 14600 - Scott County Park 2475
om\wo\momm. 2000 - Accounts Payable | 13.79
06/30/2022 0 Long Lick Entrance 14600 - Scott County Park 13.79
omaﬁ@qmm . 2000 - Accounts Payable ] 131 ;m,
06/30/2022 140 Pavilion Dr./ Upstairs & Skatepark 8070 - Pavilion - Georgetown Water 131.12
06/30/2022 N 2000 - Accounts Payable 3,176.02
om\wo\momm. ;o Pavilion Drive 8070 - Pavilion - Georgetown Water m_\_wm.ow.
06/30/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable | 77.08
06/30/2022 Marshall Park Dr. 4570 - Marshall Park 77.08
- 06/30/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable . 536.83
~ 06/30/2022 200 Jacobs Drive 14570 - Marshall Park 536.83
| - 06/30/2022 12000 * Accounts Payable . 13.01
06/30/2022 Scott County Park Tmoo - Scott County Park | 3.9.
Total Georgetown Municipal Water . 8,326.88 8,326.88
John Deere Financial |
06/30/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable [ 124,67
om\wo\mowm..ﬂmﬁm for Pavilion Renovation 4880 - Capital Expenditures 124.67
Total John Deere Financial . 124.67 124,67
Nextiva Inc.
om\wo\momm‘ - .mooo - Accounts Payable . 927.41
06/30/2022 Pavilion Office Phones .Amho - Office Phone 616.78
- 06/30/2022 SFAC Office Phones .momo - SFAC Center Phone 181.99 |
06/30/2022 Ed Davis Office Phones 9310 - ED - Telephone 64.32|
om\g\mo.\m.o..Ocaoo_j Maintenance Shop Office Phones 4600 - Scott County Park mh.wm_
Total Nextiva {nc. - . 927.41| 927.41

Page 3 of 4



10:25 AM
07/11/22

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

Paid Bills Detail
As of July 11, 2022

Date Memo _ Account Debit Credit
Republic Services Inc.
.II om\wo\momm. 2000 - Accounts Payable 1,972.62
I 06/30/2022 Trash Removal Services .mo.K - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair A_oﬂm.mm.
Total Republic Services Inc. | 1,972.62 1,972.62
Verizon Wireless
om\wo\momm. .mooo - Accounts Payable 941.13
om\wo\momw_mm_mé & Full-time Cell Phones .ﬁmm».Mm__ phones 941.13
Total Verizon Wireless . . 941.13 941.13
Wal-Mart
om\wo\momm. 12000 - Accounts Payable 1,427.85
B o@%mlm_m_ub,o Opening Supplies ._mﬁo - SFAC Pool Supplies/Chemicals 353.61 .
’f om\wo\momm.y: Pump o _mmoo - SFAC Pool Supplies/Maintenance o.mm”
06/30/2022 ' Backpacks, Binders, ETC for Kidzworld Camp .mamo - Kidzworld Supplies mwm.ﬁ”
- 06/30/2022 Lunches for Camp Lunch Program 6520 _..c.nNéoza Lunch Program 82.04
om\wo\momw..xaw _A””o:m: Food & Craft Supplies 9400 - ED-Prog., m<mﬂﬂwcnu=¢mwmnc€ ﬁm.ww.
Total Wal-Mart _ | - 1427.85]  1,427.85
TOTALS: 19,763.71) 19,763.71

Page 4 of 4



June 2022 Program Report
For July 18, 2022 GSC Parks & Recreation Board Meeting
Ednal Maynard

Pavilion Operations

Pavilion Program Attendance: 2,887

Pavilion Annual Membership: 1,517

Pavilion Daily Passes: 975

Total Pavilion Attendance Including Programs, Passes, Non-Participants, and Rentals: 5,926
Fiscal Year To Date Attendance: 110,284

Pavilion Operations Income: $49,545.22

Pavilion Expenses: $76,654.99

Pavilion Recovery Rate: 65%

Ed Davis Learning Center

EDLC Attendance Including Daily Attendance, Programs, Community Services, and Rentals: 1,723

Daily Attendance: 342
Meetings: 24
Rentals: 280
Programs

Assist Basketball Academy: 240

Career Camp: 40
Juneteenth Celebration: 560
Kid’s Kitchen: 87
Kidz world: 150

Suffoletta Family Aquatic Center

SFAC Attendance Including Daily Attendance, Cabana Rentals, and Party Rentals: 6,811
2022 SFAC Season Passes Sold as of 6/30/2022: 395

2022 SFAC Season Passes Revenue as of 6/30/2022: $15,206.00

2021 SFAC Season Passes Sold: 425

2021 SFAC Season Passes Revenue: $16,980



Pavilion Operations Revenue / Expense

pagsérecretion Report for June

Revenue 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

20 Visit Pass $1,118.00 $1,678.00 $974.00 $1,073.00 $511.95
6 Month Pass $3,404.50 $1,924.40 $485.00 $1,816.00 $968.00
Annual Pass $36,212.46  $31,570.03 $1,550.20  $19,572.62  $17,849.67
Aquatic Programs $4,090.70 $7,302.90 $886.50 $595.00 $2,058.50
Camp Programs $14,890.25 $6,618.50 ($25,152.51) $6,541.50 $22,185.00
Child Care $40.00 $10.00 $2.00 $6.00
Concessions $2,488.00 $3,240.55 $1,118.10

Daily Pass $19,902.50 $22,518.88 $1,220.00 $18,038.00 $4,000.60
Deposit Fee Return ($1,009.50) ($516.75)

Facility Rentals $1,735.00 $2,312.60 $195.90 $1,239.00 $467.00
Fun mx_oﬁmmm Program $S0.00

Gymnasium Programs $1,228.50 $3,211.25 ($27.50) $560.00 $745.00
Land Programs $8 874.40 $3,486.01 $283.00 $3,199.00 $749.50
Miscellaneous $150.60 $68.00 $16.00 $44.00 $4.00
Program Refunds ($4,473.68)  ($7,140.00)

Total Revenue $88,651.73 $76,284.37 ($19,569.41) $53,798.22 $49,545.22



Expenses

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
Miscellaneous S$416.42 $137.10 $168.24 $517.94
Salaries $91,877.53 $100,385.09 $69,290.87 $15,368.55 S47,440.76
Supplies/ $13,678.90 $37,083.70 $26,678.23 $13,448.18 $12,013.78
Equipment
Utilities $13,678.90 $14,459.57 $17,758.42 $13,704.44 $17,182.51
Total Expenses $119,651.75 $152,065.46 $113,727.52 $42,689.41 $76,654.99



»
porgsBrecreation

_20 Visit Pass
20 Visit Walker Pass
6 Month Pass
Annual Pass
Complimentary Pass
Daily Pass
Observer Attendance
Off-Site Program Attendance
Program Attendance

Rental / Meeting Attendance

Attendance Type 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
193 279 102 - __539 130
150 161 25
473 530 54 299 170

4552 4145 863 1975 1517
71 67 38 6
3990 4559 1201 4358 975
744 793 5 70 114
21 4
3010 5365 600 3943 2887
189 313 262 127
13393 16216 2850 11184 5926



f‘.»;; 2017 - to Date Fiscal Year
pagsirecmotion  Attendance Comparison

AttendanceType 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22
Daily Pass 39074 34559 20418 26341 42156
Complimentary Pass 577 564 338 249 294
20 Visit Pass 3284 3145 2218 2414 2450
6 Month Pass 6507 5558 3213 2320 4018
20 Visit Walker Pass 3333 2880 1973 191 208
Rental / Meeting Attendance 3883 5533 5706 2401 6690
Annual Pass 52177 46454 30733 19202 25103
Program Attendance 43616 42868 29062 19961 25271
Coupon Pass
Off-Site Program Attendance 488 231 10
Observer Attendance 7900 7763 5031 1995 4094
160839 149955 98702 75074 “ i10284



= 8Z°0TT 9265 8Zv6  €Z8IIT 9¢/IT [8T¢T OfIOT 9v/8 9518 99/8 8zzL 1561 LTTZTT J[ejol

0699 Lzl vee Y47 0SY 0€0T 116 119 TECT 965 zee 09T €65 dUBPUINY U3 / |eIusy
1£2S¢ [88C  T8LT  970¢ 6£G¢ 85z €061  86TZ 692  86¥Z  6IvC  98L L0TT 3ouepuany wesdold
60t vIT €8T 505 SLL 659 LTY 62T STE €8¢ zLs 8 76 2duepuUANY J3AISSQO
9qTCY QL6 9v6e 128§ S6Lv  8vhF  6VSE 9€Z€  v¥8ZZ  €CIE 0641 LLTT TTO9 ssed Ajieq
.vmm 9 LT 8¢ 9z 1€ 9g . 44 | (074 Lz 8 49 15 ssed Adejuswidwo)
€0TS¢ LIST  ¥0LT  Twbe Zeve  0T19T  6bPT  000C  T8ST  L6LT  659T  €I¥T 86V ssed |enuuy
810v 0/T 742 9ve 187 LSY SIS SLT 44 0Lt 8¢ 0TC 17 ssed YIUON 9
80¢ 9CT 78 sseqd JaxeM USIA O€
0StT 0€T 67¢ 0€¢ 15¢ v6T ¥z €61 T0Z ZLT vLT SPT L0E ssed USIA 02
oUepuanly

jOe1o0)  unr Aeny iy e qa4 uer 333 AON ploTe) dag Sny (nr A10331e) aouepually




£S6 L 3¢ 61€ VET 6T SS SUossa] Wims

9509 vSE 9Z¢ Tvs £95  ¥SOT  ¥E€9 Sv8 vES wea) wims syaeysiadng

0¢ S € L S DNOUl1S

9t ZT 74 lleqaayseq Mews ues

€611 811 L6 58 17 viT €9 10T 8ET SeT 86 L9 €1 JIsse]) S13eIUSIBA|IS

9t 9 € L ‘v'an'd's

L 0 T S 1 3A00ID [EG3Y

zZ61 | €1 ST L T4 6 6T 6¢ 0z ‘€2 as ST saje|id

8€ST 149 13" 18T €91 S0¢ a1 0Z1 LET S8 €L 6 154" lied 3pdid

4 I z I Sujureu] |euosiad

3 T T T wayhe apsnA

S¢L 15 79 19 LTT 911 12 0€ oL LT SL SS SMY jelley

8TST 8¢T €ECT ST 09t €91 86 a1t (4] 801 Y4 10T (6138 Supueq aun

S g uoI1EDHIMIIIDY plenSap

)14 8 1874 123 1 014 [4 [4 9 ST ) 854n0) 1010nJ1sU| paendayy

. 9ev1 61 LZ1 54" Y1 81 174 SL LL 76 (44 S6 ST auozZzpi
. 6881 6881 PlHOMZPIN
| ST 4 1T ) jjoy dehe)
CEL (4] €01 8L LT €L 5174 £9 9 €9 €9 6¢€ SL uonus|

9% 12 Lz 18T 6ET WA g |ooYas 3woH

ag 9¢ ssaldx3y ung

8¢¢ 8¢ 1474 Ly 66 €7 $S9Ull4 dueq

9v9¢e LL vLT £0r €45 09t se 14 L0V 0TS 8% 0L €6 SO1ISBUWIAD pue 3dueq

96 6¢ 45 T4 01 sijeaus Jaa|ls edop Jieyd

€G1¢ £0¢ S0¢ 92¢ 8.1 €61 18 61 0s¢ [4%4 €61 LL LET 543)e3Us JaA|IS HNJUII ofpie)

1S o Ly L 174 Lc Ly L9 vL 89 8¢ TL equinz enby

b4 . z 8uid30r enby

ST £ Zt Sse) 04v

jejol unf Aepy ady IeAl 24 uef 23Qa NON 120 das gny Ing weidod
uolpasdergsfiod

A

&




L68'vT 1582

Lee [43
0681
123

(101  ung

8€LT

0s
[40)%

Aey

TL6T

SE
14T

ady

0€se
Ly
991

23
1en

TTLe

ov
091

qa4

888T

8T
58

uer

6v1¢

8¢
04T

Jsq

wee

9t
961

AON

132174

L1
Lve

0

L8€T
6T
T9¢

dag

6LL

S
691

Iny

811

€o¢

Inf

HEGTE
equing
$31G0JaY 1218\
854N07 *I'S"M\

wesdoid



08y pUB Syied 00 N00S-umolabiosn)
Auo sdiysiaquisy| aady sniels Jaquisiy| aanoy :smejs diysiaquisiy

SRET'Q SSYIUDZT m_ln_:nuqnu_:lmm [eUuOOWolg - ..l_o__nwmmn man_ _lm_._::d_ |eUCIOW Ol

84570 SYUOIN 2T 3|8N07 |eUOIOW DI - UDY|IARS - S58B4 |2IUNY [2UD|30LTI4
94520 MG W T PIUSPISY PIISISEY [BUCIIOWON - UOIIALY - S5B4 |ENULY |[RUOIOWOLY
8552'D "SYJuog § 3[dnoD J0IuaS - SSBd YIUOK g ‘
%B8E"0 SYIU0 L §2|dno] - ssed Yuop s WY
%050 S5YIUCHW ZT AjlLiEd {BUOIIDWIO. - USI|IARY - SSBd [eUUY [euogowold W
5L06°0 :5YJUOL ZT 9|dno - ssegd jenuuy asAojdwa W
9,05°0 :SYWOW ZT (8T-ET}YINOA - UoIIARd - S5y jenuuy G
- 2%05°0 *SYIUOI § (8T-£T) YIN0A - 5584 Yuow o G
%GL'0 SYOL 9 {6S-6T}INPY - S5Bd Yo 9 W
BHET T ISYIUOW TT A|llES - 5584 |BnUUY 33A0jdw] ‘
%ET'T sSYIUoW g (+09}101U3S - ssegd yiuol o
%05°'T :SYIU0L § Ajwed - ssed Yo o WY
%S T 1S13U0W ZT(65-6T}UNPY - Ssed [enuuy 3aiojdwl G
SLEG'E $SHIUO ZT 2jdN0] JOIUIS - LOIIARL - SSBd jenuuy ‘
%S ISYO0L ZT{65-6T) UNPY - uIjIARd - ssed jenuuy WY
SR00°S sSYUOW ZT mmuﬂou - UD||{ARS - SSBd |RNULUY ‘
%E9"S ISYIUOW ZT {+03) S0/USS - UOIjIARY - SSBq jenuuy G
%:06°6 SSYILOK 2T JaqUiakyj |BNUUY - 9AIPY MaLdY ‘
%SGT'8T SSYOW ZT Ajjwed - uoljiaeg - sseqd |2nuuy G
%SZ'Ch SYIUOIW ZT(8T-E£T) YInoA - Joui pajuediiodzeur; G

sdiysiequis|y Jo # |e101
adA] diysisqusiy

Wd LE:10 2202/ /20
sydeus) - solydesbowaqg diysiaquiapy



=m /40 y:ebed 08} pue syied "00 109S-umolebiosn
@ Aluo sdiysiaquusy| aAioy sniels Jaquispy| aaioy snieis diysiaquisy

SLSZ'0 *SYIUOW ZT {BE-ET} YINOA - UOI[iARS -SSR [RNULY
YaGT'D SSYIU0L 9 {BT-ET) YINOA - SSB YWOW § )
2,670 S5O § 2]dNOT J0IWAS - 5584 Yol g W
YeGZD SEYIUOW ZT 3|0NDT |RUDIIOW 0L ~ UOI|IARY - SSB4 [eNUUY [Rudicwold W
948°0 :SYIU0R g ajdno] - ssad Yok g Wi
~ %L8E"0 1SYIUGL 9 (65-6T)3INPY - S5BG YILOW 9 U
5415"0 =5L3UOR 21 9|dno) - ssed |2nuuy sadojdws W
%£5°0 :SYIU0MW § {+09}101U35 - ssed yiuow 9
5/ 60 SO 2T IUDPISIY PIISISSY [RUSHOWCIH - UDI|IARS - §584 |enuuy [ruoowold W
%LT0'T SSYWOW 2T AJllLEd [EUO3O0WOLd - USH|IAR - S58d |2NUUY [RUO|JOWOI] ‘
BLEETT SSYIUO ZT (65-5T1 NPV - 5584 [Enuuy a2A0|d1L] ‘
%GT°Z 54O ZT (6S-6T) UNPY - UCIIARY - 5584 jenuuy W
%b@"7 ISYINO0W TT Ajwiey - ssed [enuuy sako|dws G
%b8'Z tSYWOW ZT (+00) JOIUaS - uoliaRd - s5ed [enuuy G
94,00°F ISYIUCIY 7T 2|dNCD IOIUIS - LOIjIARY - S5 jenuuy Wl
%64 °E ISUILOI 9 Ajlwed - 5584 yuow g
%08 1SHILO 2T J2qWay |enuuy - 3AIPY Mmauay G
24,60°S SSYIUO LW 2T 2|dn0D - uoljiaRd - S5ed |[enuuy W
%8°1Z :SYIOIW ZT (BT-ET) 4INOA - Jouly paiedwoddeun G
90T £ SO 2T Ajiwed - uo)|laed - 55ed [enuuy @

siaquialy jo # |e1ol
adA ] diysiaqualy

Nd 2£°10 €20¢2/51/L0
sydeus) - soydesbowaqg diysiaquiapy



S mm [ JO GiOBEd "0y pue syied 0D 11025-umolabiosn)
@ Alup sdiysiaquisy| ey shiels Jaquwiay| aAiloY :smejg diysiaquisy

%90°0 sHOpjuRLY
2490'0 =sued
SLZE'D teuRIyAD
%107 o0 W
2x02'1 :32A0|dw3 031035 WY
%6£T iuojbupe G
9p6°T jeRipes W |
%£ZZ :punciy Suidwess G
%6/ 16 umoabioas Y

slaquiaj Ag
Aljedpiuniy

INd LE:10 220Z/51/20
sydeus - soiydesbowaqg diysiaquiap



q um / JO 9:8b6ey
)

09y pue siied ‘09 §0ag-umojebioss
Auo sdiysiaquiapy| aAoy :snels Jaquis| aAnoy sniels diysiaquiaiy

%ET 0 sHed
LET'0 sHOPuRIg
%G/ 0 93 hojdwa 0013035
2%88°0 *eueiyuin Wi
%00'Z 2010 @
%0C°Z cpunosg Guidwess ‘
%£9°7 3jinaipes W
2,647 :unjbuixa ‘
srocno tMmolabioan ‘

Wd £&:10 €202/51/L0

sdiysiequsiy Ag
Aijedidiuny

sydeus) - solydesbowag diysioquiaiy



o - .- L Jo L:ebed 09y pue syied 0D )00g-umolabioss
@ Auo sdiysiaquisy| aAnoy sniels Jagquisy| aAnoy sniels diysiaquiaiy

o5e'e suapisay-uoN "W
o,65°96 suaplsay Wl

Aouspisay

%ET0 166 - 06 W
%52'0 :66 < W
%EE'T 168 - 08
%Z9'% 164 - 0L
%L2'8 62 - 02 W
%9°8 165 - 05 "W |
%Ib6:6-0 @
20655 65 - 0 W |

9,745 60 - 0 "W %Ieth ssjeway Wi
%58'5 :69 - 09 G %8225 e W
3,820t 67 - 0T "G w1e'e w0 @

aby lapusg

Wd £€:10 2202/SL/L0
sydeus - sowydesbowaq diysiaquap



1 Jo | abed

‘§v10l

._ yedisjepn usejds Jawwos |ejo]

siediajepp ysejdsg Jswwog

swe)skg sseuisng pienbajes |ejol

swa)sAg ssauisng psenbajeg

_ siojeul|3 ¥esy [ejoL

_ sJ0jeuIw|T yeaT

LOIONIISUOD) pleqanH el

uonoNLIsSU0y pleqgni

1Z'6¥9'8 1Z'619'8
00'806'Z 00'805'Z
00'805'2 saljddng pomzpry - 06+9 5984 oo uoIssiLpY dill PdI4 PHOMZPIN Z202/0E/90
00'805'Z 8lqefed sjunodsdy - 000Z 220Z/0€/90
| |
|
| _ !
1T°18¢ 1Z'18¢
r lT18€ wawdinb3 pue seyddng o0 - 028 Wa)sAS [eIouBUIY d'T'A 104 $393YD | Z202/0€/90
17°18¢ alqeded sjunosdy - 0002 1220Z/0€/90
00095y 001095F o
00095y sa)ddns - olLg¥ Hed bupjooig © sieday yea James | zz0z/0€/90
00°095'¥ ajqeded sunoddy - 000Z Z20Z/0€/90 i
0000Z's  0000Z'L
0000Z'1 soueuBiUlE/S8IddNS |00d DV4S - 0025 Janly Aze uysjed o} sjeusie/I0qeT] Zz0Z/0£/90
00°002'L aiqeked suNoody - 000Z | 2202/0£/90
)pai1n Hgaq unoaoy oUW aeq

2202 ‘8L AInr jo sy
[1ejaq slilg pappv

uonealsay pue syied Ajuno 3302g-umolabioar)

ce/8LiLo
Nd 9¢:




v 10 | abed

jJuawWajels [eloueul
UuOoI}eaII3Y pue sHied AJuno) 13095-umolabioan)

%15P6 £1°659'0€2- 00024102 £8°097'026' 6€'888°09¢ awoouj jejoL
%98 00716~ 00000} 0098 00y SNoaue||R0SII - UOIIIARd - 9808

I 05'€52 1000 S1EOURISD IO - GE08
%.9'85 86'G92'¢- 0000002 20vEL'LL 80'G68 BulpuaA/UOISS30UOD - UOIIIA - YE08
%5529 vz z09 i 00°000°GY 9L £6€°0€ 00°29% Ie3uaY Aioes - uolliAed - Z£08
%95 88'G61- 00°06€ 2161 009 a1eD PIIYD - UOI|IAR - 0£08
%00 00°000'6- 00'000'S 000 000 SJuaA3 feroads - uoljined - 8208
%00 00'000'¢- 100'000°¢ 000 000 PV suaipiyo/sdwe) - uoljined - 9208
%EE LT SGEES YL 100°000°02 Sv'99's 00'909 swesBoid SA1q0IaY - UOllIABY - $Z08
HTG'ObL 90'688'Z} 00'000'82 90'688'06 05212 o1d sonseuwAnreaueq - uoliired - ZZ08
%L LLL 05'€9L'L 00°000'} 05'€92'9} 00°500'1 sweiB01d WNISLUWAS ollIAed - 0Z08
%lLLL oL'SHL L 0000008 ¥2958'GE 00°280'¢ sweiBoid soenby - uoljiAed - 8108
TR 06'LLE'L 00'000'G} 06'LLE'22 00896 ssed UJUOH 9 - UOliIAEd - 2108
%99'12) 05'L16'LE 00'000'521 05116212 29'evL sl ssed |enuuy - uolfiAed - 9108
%Z6'59L YE06L°LL 00'000'80L pE061'62} 08'286'% sessed lleq - uollaed - 5108
%SG L¥L 92'S6L Y 00°000'0} 92'55L vl 56'192 sassed A 0Z - UOllIARd - $L08
%L9'99L'} 100°00Z' 00'00¢ 00°005' 000 oWOoU| SNOBUE|ISISIN - 05.LE
%00 00'000'6- 00000 000 000 awoouj swieiboid MaN - 0£L¢
%00 00005 000052 000 000 suopeuoq ajeAld - 02.¢
%69'9Z ¥'599'¢- 00°000' 9z vee'l 00°008 aWoou| SJU9AT [B1990S - 01.LE
%lZTLLL £2282'9 00°005'9E €L28L'Ty 00'516' awi0ou| [e3usy Aiioed - 0098
%E0'PE 00'626'1- 00°000' 00'420' 1000 e Ajoges 9 - 0LvE
%G6'EE ogLvee- 000007k 0925LY 1000 awoou| ssaidx3 und - 0gve
%T VT L0027 00°000°00} 52002721 l0szas'r awioou| PHOMZPIY - 00VE
%25'€9 26'2v9'c- 00°000°04 80°26€'9 00'000'% 1981JU0D -5UOISSAIUOD 100d - 09ZE
%G ¥8 5L089'- 0000095 ST6LE LY 1000 100d Jed 9SIOH - 084E
%E9'LL OV8L'EL 00'000'85¢ 96'G18'¥81 SLELLY awoou| j00d - 054€
%EL'G0L 01206 00'G29'ErL’L 01 L26'96Z'L 00'605'9€ spun Kunoo - 0g0¢
%EL'GTL LRI 00'0L4'6EY G1'168'e55 1000 lendes - &unog - oso¢
%S0'1Z 05'969'0v- 000L1'6EY 05'€1Y'Z6 00'768' lendes - A3 - ovoe
%.9'16 01'20€'G6- 00'629'svL't 06'22€'8%0°L '61'709'061 spund A0 - 0£0¢

196png j0 %, asuejeg 196png awoosu| LA awoou| Zzoz sunp o
awoou|
¢co¢ sunr

siseg [eniooy
Cei8LIL0
INd 65:2




¥ jo z obey

%8LTY 82068 00°000'S Zz601'Z %€ 271 Wed Bupue 18s0 - 019F
%L1ZZL 96'€/8°C 00°000°€} 96°'€28'Gl 96618 Med funog 31095 - 009y
%99°GEL 8L'G0L'G- 00°000°01 81'G0L'12 €1'910' Med ||BYSIEIN - 05T
%6026 SovLY 100'000°9 S€'626°G z6'L1T sed siaeq p3 - 0vsh
%00 00°000°G 00°000°G ?o.o 000 Med a)eys - 025
%9596 8c081 00°005'Z} wmmw&wmlr  prszi Med eRajoyns - 015t
%0°0 00°000°G 00°000' 1000 000 aoueusjulely el - 605
%5601 B0°LLE'- 00°000'6¥1 60°11£°G9} L oLY'0} 1d - SAAHVIVS "LNIVIN ALIIOVS - 08¥b
%ELGLE 509656~ 00'000'19 5096502 S5'80Y'y 1d - STIHVIVS "LNIVIN ALIIOVA - 02vF
%8 L) leLo0s'ss 00°000'0Z 1Z°€60°TL 66'8LL) 1d - ATMNOH "LNIVIN SHNVd - 09%F
%S4 201 1€7'999'01- 00000612 €7'999'1€Z 1819L°T) 14 - SAVIVS "LNIVIN SYNV - 0Stb
%90°62 8952y 000009 ZGerLL 1000 asuadx3 jeAell - 06EY
%LYES 12°89€°G) 00°000°€6 £2'1£9'LL 000 asueinsu| Juswdinba ‘Aunger - 02ev
%6962} £6'886'Z- 00°000°0% £6'886'Z1 000 uoneanps Bununuo - 09k
%8¢ 991 620v2'1Z- 100°000°Z€ 62°072'€S 000 yoddng ABojouyday - 0zey
%Z8'9L ZEV6L'S 100°000'52 89'G0Z'61 08'6vY Bupsiey “julid ‘BUISIHSADY - 00EY
%9115} €LEVL'0L '00'000°12 CLEVLLE 00pLL s09 |eUOISSajold - 082F
%18 vl 0£Zob bl | 00°000°GY 0£291°95 96°202'S Juswdinb3 pue sayddng 9940 - 0L2%
%96 ¥ L €0PZL L 000052 £0'v29'S 000 [eyuaa yuswidinb3 - 09z

00012 00012 00012- fyjense pue aj1 piepuBlS - 05ZY
%ZS Loy 6E'LYL'D- 00'008' 6€LV6'L 8919 suoyd 9940 - 0¥y
%S5¥001 9c'oLe- 00000081 T9g918°081 99'996'Z) 1d - STIHVIVS SNOILYNIO AVd - 202
%Z€'88 107280z 00°000'vLL 166'G.9'€S} 9v'8L€'9 14 - SARVIVS SHIDYNVIN "OIY - L0Z¥
%18'GL 169709 00005z gecee't 00°0 swuopun YEIs - 00Zy
%18'G9 o esz'ee 00°000'88Z 8Z'11L°68) LLPOY'9L aouBINSU| YYESH - 08LY
%ES" 201 legvaciol- 00006'212 68'788'¢EZ 67'822'GE usweiney siekoidw3 - 051y
%2089 00665 000005  00'LO¥'E 00°05€ Bunsel Bnig - 0ELy
%by Oy $8'6€1°GE 0000065 §1°098°€Z 000 uoyesuadwog SIBUOM - 0ZLy
%ZL'9C 89°626'Z) 00°005"Z1 ZE0.8'y 000 aouensu| JuawAojdwaun - 060Y
%pl 68 16°LLE°T) 000004} €0'229°10L 000 xe) yo|4 Jekoidw3 - 090
%EL 0L zz608'cT 00000222 ZT608'GPT 05°ZL€'G1 14 - STVIVS ALLVHLSININGY - 0£0F

196png J0 9, oouejeg j86png asuadxg aiA osuadx3g zzoz aunp SJUN029Y
asuadxgy
220z aunpe

juswale)s |eloueuly
uoealddy pue syied Ajuno9 3309g-umolabioan)

siseq |en1ady
Cei8LILO
Nd 65:2




¥ jo ¢ abed

-

1d SAVIVS SAINVI SLHOdS - 0029

SAYVYIVS SSTUJX3 NN4 - LGG9

saljddng ssaidx3 uny - 0559

_ weiboid Yyoaun pUomMzpry - 0259
uonepodsues | -pHOMZpIY - 0059

saliddng pluomzpry - 06+9

SAIVIVS ATHOMZAIA - 0949

syieyg Jadng - o9

sAeibung umolabioas) . o¢H9

1IeqA3]IOA UINOA - 0Z9

1EG1004 UINOA - 00¥9

132208 YINOA - 0/£9

l1eqiOS YINoA - 0¥E9

[leqaseg anbes s - 08Z9
juawdinb3 pue sayddng s1uua) - 0595
aoueuajuiepy/salddng |00d DVAS - 00ZS

s|eatwayoysaliddng [00d JV4S - 0FLS
auoyd J93ua Jvds - 0905
J91eAn UMO}aBI08S) VA4S - 0505

sainNn a_o:u:wz Jv4S - 020

AHNOH 97 MdVd ASHOH - 000§
SAVIVS 100d V11IT044NS - 0E6¥
sainypuadx3 (endes - ogsy

wawdinb3 s)ed - 058

salddng - gL8¥

1O pue jand - 08.LY

sauoyd ||aD - 0S¥

sued pue asueuajuiepy uawdinby - g69%
Sled pue adueudUIBK J|IIYIA - 099F

3ed Buudg jefoy - 059

yied Buissold jealn - 0o
Nied peoy p4oJxQ - 0£9¥

%00 00005 00°00S 000 000
%85'GE 05°08L'L 00000'2} 056927 00°0
%6565 01 vO0p 00°000°} 06°G69 000
%EL'80L €907 100008 £90PS €905 ,
%ET 1L M‘mm_mtmm 0000081 vroze'zy 558129
%E Yoy 98'p1Z'g)- woo.ooo,m 88'P1Z'e2 5805001
%1829 96°8/2°G€ 00°000'56 Py 12L'65 15°006'6}
%00 00052 00052 000 000
%0001 00  |000se 00°05¢ 00052
%0001 000 00052 00062 00052
%000} 00°0 00°00§ " 00°008 00°005
%0°00L 00°0 00°00G 00°005 00°008
%0°001 000 00005 100008 00°006
%000} 000 00°008 00°005 100°00
%00 100005 00°00S 000 1000 dinb3 pue sy
%9561 8rrLGSL- 00°005°61 Y rL0'GE 8£'96L'C
%E6'L61 86°€05°€Z- 00°000'+Z 86'€05' LY 6£'626'
%.6'SZL 66°806- 100°008°€ 66801t 16128
2528 ouey oo | osew | wwes
%6E0Z} 09°'929'0- 00°006°2€ 09°921'6¢ 05501
%ZL 20} 60788 00°005'2€ 60°78€'SS 6871619
%9t 96 06'989'€  00°000'%0} 0L'ELE'00} 6215622
%69 06°L11'892 00022828 01208609 LL'6Z9'eE
%Z'2e 0622L'2 00°005'€ ovLLL 000
%80°0F S0'0VL'Op 00°000'8L 66'652'LE 98'8LL L h
%8121 18°TTE'Y 0000062 18'72€'5E L0°0¥8'Y
%126 75876 00°000°CL 9r'150° L1 €116
%ll'/8 €E1L9'} 000052} 1988801 zL'L0)
%GL'59 95°182'Y 00005z} vrelze LL99Y')
%Z0'9 6689L'S 00005's  OTkEE 85°/T
[P _ _
%00 00°006°Z) 00°005'Z} 000 000
%Z'19 20922 000002 86'€2z'} 6520}
196png Jo ¥, ; asuejeg 196png asuadx3y qLA asuadxg zzoz aunp S)UNOIIY

¢coc sunr

Juswelels [eloueuly
UOI}EdIIIY pue SHied AJuno) }309g-umolablioan

siseg [eniooy
[444: 19 PA]
INd 652




¥ jo v abey

a4

%9106 ZT9SE eIy 000ZL102'Y 8L€9L'18L'E 56°z/8'8vT esuadx3 [ejoL

%Lb08 192951 00°008 ¥Z P9 000 suadx3 SNosUR|QISIN - UCIIARY - 4018
%e'L 120228 00°000°} 86°2L 000 ~ sayddng wniseuwAs - uoljined - 2018
%69°VE 28289} 00°005'2 81298 000 Iddng ury 16p/SSaUIS - UOI|IARY - 00LS
%66 YO'SLY "00°005 9677 000 soliddng a4e9 Iy - UoIIARd - 8608
%EE LLT LL99P'GE- 00°000°02 1L 90Y'SS 19°ZeL') seiddng sogenby - uoljiAed - 1608
%GLZLL 10°895'zZ- 00°000°2ZL 10'89G'661 vozTL'L 1d STIMVIVS SIILYNOY - NOITIAV - 2608
%E2'9 Z6'12L L) 000052} 80°8LL 000 UoISS30UOD - UOY|IARY - 0608
%606 1ZELL 00'062°} B6L9EL'L 000 |ddng sjuang [e1eds - uoired - 6808
%6'6€ 00109 00°000'} _ oo'66E 000 ¥VIVS SLNIAT TVID3dS - NOITIAVA - 8808
%155/ €6°LLY'9 00°005'8 €6'L16'71 0LLPL'E selddng wA9edueQ - UOI|IAEY - 5808
%896 87°6G.'L 00°000'GS ZLOVZ'ES 66'G6Z"} SANUVIVS WAS/ZONYA - NOITIAVd - 808
%Gh'61 00°LL9L 00°000'Z 00°68€ 000 seddng s21q049y - UoIIARd - £808
%LE9E 19'62¢'6¢ 00°008'19 BEVLYTT 9z'888’L STVIVS SOIG0UIVY - NOITIAVd - 2808
%P6 €9l 1698221 00'000'2 eo8Lze 000 e salddng weiboid wAD - uoiAed - 1808
%Lyl '8v'G96'} 00°004Z SveL'S ¥819 SANYIVS WYHOOHd WAD - NOITIAVd - 0808
%00 1000002} 000002} 000 000 uawdinb3 - uoliAed - 9208
%SE vl 18'919'6G- 00°000°0Z} 18'919'GL) LSPLL'OL areday “aseg “ddng - uoiiaed - 7208
%G 0Ll SLZLE6L- 00008/ 5L ZL8'9Y 1208 1918/ UMO}961089) - UoIjIARd - 0208
%886 1Z°955°} 00°000°0€} €L EVY'OTL 00°000°9} senNnn Ajonjusy) - uolAed - 8908
%EG 69 Z8°051°91 00°000'¢S 81'6¥8'9¢ z298 SeD BIqUIN|OY - UOIIAE - 9908
%6€'222 €1L'6.6" 00008 EL6LL L 000 Snosue||aasI - 0889
%'e8z 16151 00005} 15252 000 seiddns sjueag dg/Boid maN - 0589
%00 00°000°S 00000 000 000 1d VS SIN3AT 53dS/O0Hd MIN - 0189
%00 00°005 00005 000 000 seliddng sdwep spods - 0Z29

jabpng jo 9, aouejeqg 18bpng asuadx3y qiA asuadxg zzoz aunp SIUNO2JY
¢coeg sunp

juswaje)s jeloueuly
UONEdI29Y pue sHied AJunon J309g-umolabioan)

s|segq |en19oy

2ei8LLO
Nd 65°C




Ed Davis Learning Center Financial Statement

June 2022
Income
Accounts June 2022 Income YTD Income Budget Balance % of Budget
u\oN@ - City - Ed Davis Funds 24,458.35 Km.wm|o.mm 146,750.00 0.00; 100.0%
9120 - ED - Program Income 881.00 5,229.00 4,500.00 729.00] 116.2%
9130 - ED - Rental income .on.oo. 4,128.00 5,000.00 -mﬂw.ooﬂn 82.56%
9140 - ED - Miscellaneous Income o.oo. 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
Total Income 25,129.35 amm;oﬂoow 156,750.00 -643.00' 99.59%
Expenses
Accounts June 2022 Expense YTD Expense ; Budget Balance % of Budget

9200 - ED - SALARIES 2,482.50 Aw.mmm.oo“ ANEV w@ 92.95%
9210 - ED - Employer FICA 0.00 4,409.55, 5,800.00 A,umo.hmm 76.03%
9211 - ED - Unemployment Insurance 0.00 191,55 ,‘ 1,250.00 fomm.hmw 15.32%
9212 - ED - Workers ooBK._uwsmmzo: 0.00 ‘ AEH Awﬁy 0.00 100.0%
9213 - ED - Employer Retirement 1,897.28 13,146.66 14,000.00 853.34 93.91%
9214 - ED - Health Insurance 640.51 7,752.04 ‘_Nwooloo 9,947.96 43.8%
mmnm - ED - Liability, Prop. Insurance 0.00 2,500.00 mwmoo.oo 0.00 100.0%
9230 - ED - Office Supplies 618.15 3,204.35 3,000.00 -204.35 106.81%
w\mmcl. ED - Advertising/Printing 0.00 L ) 49.79 500.00 450.21 9.96%
925¢: ED - Continuing Education 0.00 995.00 800.00 -195.00 124.38%
9260 - ED - Travel Expense 0.00 319.38 moo.oo.ﬁ 280.62 53.23%
9300 - ED - MAINTENANCE SALARIES 0.00 0.00 AEV 1,000.00 0.0%
9310 - ED - Telephone 64.32 836.16 1 boo.oo‘ﬁ 163.84 83.62%
9311 - ED - Columbia Gas 86.22 2,330.70 . m_moo.ooﬂ 269.30 89.64%
9312 - ED - Kentucky Utilities 600.08 5,437.22 6,000.00 562.78 90.62%
9313 - ED - Georgetown Water 117.95 1,340.54 1,400.00 59.46 95.75%
9315 : ED Internet Service/Cable o xwm.m_lwxw, 3,637.20 3,000.00 -637.20 121.24%
9320 - ED - Supplies, Serv., Repair Mno.oo_ 10,771 .ho,_n 6,000.00 -4,771.49 179.53%
9330 - ED - Equipment L 0.00! |,mﬂm'mmx 600.00 0.00, 100.0%
9350 - ED - SP. EVENTS/PROG. SALARIES m;mm.mmw 23,220.09 34,000.00 SNB.SJ" 68.29%
9400 - ED-Prog., Event, Supplies&Equip Ewm.»wtm 8,177.63 3,500.00 -4,677.63 233.65%
9600 : ED - gmmmawl_mxnm:mmm 0.00 g ‘.Noo.oo 158.60 20.7%
Total Expense 9,909.02 136,945.751 156,750.00 19,804.25 87.37%

Page 1 of 1



NOILLY3AHDIY
ANV SHEVd ALNAOCD
L102S NAAOLIDHOID

- €C0T 1dOd3N
ONILIAEVIA
¥ILIVNO
aANCd

AINNOD 1100S"NMO11DY3031D

UO1JDDIDDIQS

iod




SJUDAT Sulwoddn

SIURA3 70O
Te0T

)4ed @243 JO Spuali] 7O —S3ALLDAEO
Rnte g : ONLLINYVIA

Ew_lmic_ DISAIAA

JYSISu| >0oqade




1207 TO Wod) aseadul %7 =
7707 1O wou) 9seadul %49

819‘g s1omojjo4ooqadre4 .«

70T TO — ONILIAVIA
NOILVIEOIY ANV SHIVd OSSO




o

o

1THO

17/£D

oroy o3¢t

1o

1710

00007

000'0%

000°09

00008

000001

000°0Ct

1207 TO Wo.J) aseaddul %77 =
7707 1O WOy 9seadul % €7 =
ISETI | yaeay jooqade




POUSIA SOSE] wmmuman  SUTS[) MO mmmme  SIOS[) DISIIAN smemmnes

\O‘O\O‘O‘O\OOOO\O\OO‘O\O‘O‘O‘OO&O\OOO
N P (VA L N N ORI\ & \Y
A S N e o T N I

0
1207 7O WO} %6 | JO 9sE2UDDT =

00001

00T | O W0l % | oseaudu| = 00007

posiAsaded ¥8L ‘b9 0000€

0000¥

soded « 00005

1707 7O WO % | | 4O OSEUID9(]  u 00005

00002
0t _O woJl} 9%/9 JO 3sEadU| =«

00008

sAdsn 69V‘VT - 00006
9JISQIAA =

-

DUSIAA

70T 10 — DNILINEVIA NOILYIEDTH ANV SHHVd DSD




3T1NAIHDS
TVIDHINWOD

XITM

o neaten ) sumaico
FTWR gl IR GREAT
e e mws
Josdpoy
‘st = oy
s A
o [rayi g enin
i rommsa ) hewons
xawss: SO HONKYIIGVE WY 5L e
peoRy ;ameig Jods e Ry — Ty -
e jrstpaiivea e
2210 N0 Ay e
TMASH NG A AT BENd IFLE . e e
TG SO SWON BV LSVE  FBRY S19 it . ——in UMY
Preswpem s e
v v et
TLOCL0 N0 4Y . i
: s owar owvenion  umitTs
TN WEW B ANT M 065 et ey e
PO SIS S Wi ) el |
L2120 100G AY it ol e St
Twsk: hmz : o m
bkt “{mﬂaﬁn EE:JWH e R C- Lt w
B Pt
XIS Wep oS SWR BLXTT  LIWY UG . P Elnhlil:
Peong enIRS M0 d s sy oo
zLauL0 Mg 4y B [
XTWSH wewDn £ MY S ek [ et
h e, -
s lciniind i
2y wiea 4y T Reorytgeciy
e i
e e
fZTeL CLBFTTO LY Jopi0




9SIOH 9Y3 JO [BAIISDS
UG [ENLAIA o

3uilse| uoginog e

AIn[ — Aog Anaunoo) 1e JY3IN| BIALL

:sJasiedpund 2uiwoddn

e

09°0ST'|$ pasiey »
Jasieapung A121sAL J2pIn|

AdVd 3HL 40 SAN3FI4S




0S'0SZ'|$ pasiey

WISIVUANNA
 AMILSAW
YIQUNW 410405




VYoNT - Advd IHL NI STIAOC

SLN3IA3 €O/TO

TNOS — Mdvd IHLNI STIAOW/HLNIFLINNS
AVQ 3DIAY3S




_ "IDN3H YOVE IHLNO TN IHLAILEVLS ANV HIINID IHLIO LN
1NO SYIMOTE MIN LNVTd ‘SAITATING A3d13IH ANV HILNID DONINYYIT SIAVA A3 IHL OLIWYD SINIANLS 95

103 ® AVA ADIANIS




e Sunjoolg
s9}4BYD) 3B ysea dn >2id
pUB spaam [|nd 03 pa4a21Un|oA

22UEPUSE
ui ajdoad g7 puno.yy

HOYNHD
DIMOHLYD NHOM/LSINHD
10 SHOAVSSYIWY




c_ .w_n_own_ oom rar_a ..<
 opoquo _u..w..__aﬁp_ |

._.mﬁ mZDﬂ ><n_§.:.<m

ZO_._.<~_mm._mU I._.me._.m NNOr




1LUDAS S -

I | Ty -

O1 ALUPS .:»_:.\.I.z‘

h |

A\l DUNOIN

310124

e e e Sy
Tl =N

SMLUPDLIDIP

.\.if.uﬁ.m rﬁﬂ%

t oy B

e

R~

W__ ‘ﬂ\

]

S
= ot




01d3 © ed TT0T ‘€| Isn3ny33eq urey uol|iAed
33 Ul SIIAO}/YSeg [OOYDS O3 djoeg dJed e|nsuiudd @) 5o 1e0l4 3yl @ InQ dwepjied Y3 Ul SIIAC]

70T ‘T1 Isndny 20T ‘9 Isndny 20T ‘6T AIn(

¥ o=
o= o3 =]

S1NIAT ONIWODAN




Policy: Fixed Assets Policy - Update

Policy Number: POL.A.04.09 Page: pp. 71-74
py B | . Originator: Kimberly Rice Date: 7/11/2022
parks&recreation .
GEORGETOWN-SCOTT COUNTY Authorized by: Date:
Board Chair

References: Policies CAPRA 1.4.1

Revision Date:

POL.A.04.09 - Fixed Assets Policy
GSC Parks acquires and constructs capital assets in pursuit of its mission. To account for assets
with depreciating values and to amortize them over their useful lives, capital assets must be
recorded and capitalized in accordance with U.S. Generally Accepted Accounting Procedures
(GAAP). If their value is below the GSC Parks capitalization threshold, assets are neither added to
the capital asset accounts nor are they depreciated; rather they are fully expensed at the time of
acquisition.

The responsibility for control of the fixed asset will reside with the department where the fixed
asset is located. The Office Manager shall ensure control is maintained by establishing a fixed
and capitalization asset inventory. The inventory will include the following for each asset:

e  Asset description

e Asset serial number/ model number

e Asset type (i.c. Building;- Machinery-and-Equiprent Buildings, Land Improvements,

Building Improvements, Vehicles, Tractors/Mowers, Machines, Equipment,
Furniture and Fixtures)

e Insured Agency (City of Georgetown, Scott County Fiscal Court, GSC Parks)

® Acquisition date

e Vendor Name

o Cost and Purchase order number

e Assigned location

¢  GSC Parks ID tag number

e Estimated useful life

e Department

e Cost Center

s  Account number

This list will be maintained, updated, reviewed and audited by the Parks Administration
Department on a regular basis. Operating departments shall report any acquisition, disposal, and
transfer of fixed assets promptly to the Office Manager, or designee, to reflect changes in a timely
fashion in the inventory records. Asset purchases, which fall under the capitalization threshold, will
be included in the inventory if the item is over $1,000. However, the cost of the asset will be
expensed and not capitalized, and thus not depreciated.



Capitalization

Capital fixed assets will be reported at historical cost, which shall include all costs incidental to the
acquisition (freight, legal fees) and preparation (installation) for use of the asset. Where historical
cost information is unavailable, the replacement value indexed back to the acquisition year or a
realistic estimate will be used. Donated assets will be recorded at fair market value as of the date of
the donation. Additions or improvements will be capitalized only if it extends the life of the asset
and increases its service potential. The costs of normal maintenance to infrastructure such as crack
filling and sidewalk patching will not be capitalized, but expensed.

Capital asset depreciation is computed on a straight-line basis over the assets” estimated useful life
with no allowance for salvage value. Depreciation expense is recorded based on the date of the
acquisition. If a capital fixed asset is retired before the end of its estimated useful life, any
remaining cost of the asset should be expensed in the period of retirement. If an asset continues to
be used in operations after the expiration of its estimated useful life, no more depreciation expense
will be recorded on that asset.

Fixed Asset useful lives, capitalization thresholds and inventory thresholds are as follows:

Fixed Asset Useful | Capitalization | Inventory
Life Threshold Threshold
Land Improvements
Structural (parking lots, fencing) 20 $10,000 $1,000
Groundwork (landscaping) 30 $10,000 $5,000
Buildings 45 $10,000 $1,000
Building Improvements
HVAC Systems 20 $10,000 $1,000
Roofing 20 $10,000 $1,000
Electrical/Plumbing 30 $10,000 $1,000
Carpet Replacement 10 $10,000 $1,000
Vehicles & Tractors 5-15 $10,000 $1,000
Machinery & Equipment
' Computers & Related Equipment 5 $10,000 $1,000
Office Equipment 5 $10,000 $1,000
Telecommunications Equipment 5 $10,000 $1,000
Maintenance Equipment 7 $10,000 $1,000
Outdoor Recreation Equipment (playground) 10 $10,000 $1,000
Kitchen Equipment (appliances) 10 $10,000 $1,000
Furniture & Fixtures 5 $10,000 $1,000

Definitions




Supplies: Supplies are constantly being consumed and replaced without increasing the value of the
physical properties of GSC Parks. Supplies are items of expendable nature that are consumed or
worn out, deteriorate in use, or are easily broken, damaged or lost. Examples include paper,
pencils, cleaning supplies, nails, scissors, and keys. Items that have a relatively short service life
(less than one year) and therefore must be replaced frequently are also charged as supplies.
Examples include brooms, tools, and rubber stamps. Has a low unit cost of |

Materials: Materials have relatively permanent value, and its purchase increases the value of the
physical assets of GSC Parks.

Equipment: Equipment is a tangible long-term asset that benefits GSC Parks over several years of
use and are powered by electricity or gas. Weedeaters, blowers, and computers are all examples of
equipment.

Fixed Assets: Fixed assets shall include land, land improvements, easements, buildings, building
improvements, vehicles, machinery and equipment, furniture and fixtures, works of art and
historical treasures, infrastructure and all other tangible assets that have a useful life of more than
one year and which have a value of $1,000 or more per individual unit. They are distinguished
from Supplies by the longevity of usefulness and a monetary value.

Infrastructure: Long-lived capital assets that are normally stationary in nature and normally can be
preserved for a significantly greater number of years than most capital systems, water and sewer
systems, dams and lighting systems.

Capital Fixed Assets: Fixed assets that are reported on the financial balance sheet. All capital
assets are fixed assets, but not all fixed assets are capital assets. A monetary criterion,
capitalization threshold, is used to determine whether a given fixed asset should be capitalized and
reported on the balance sheet.

Ancillary costs should be included in the cost of the capital fixed asset.

Ancillary Costs: Costs relating to placing the capital fixed asset in service. Examples of the costs
by category:

e Land: Legal and title fees; professional fees of engineers, attorneys, appraisers, financial
advisors; surveying fees; appraisal and negotiation fees; damage payments; site preparation
costs; and costs related to demolition of unwanted structures.

¢ Infrastructure: Professional fees of engineers, attorneys, appraisers, financial advisors,
etc.; surveying fees; appraisal and negotiation fees; damage payments; site preparation
costs; and cost related to demolition of unwanted structures.

¢ Buildings and Improvements: Professional fees of engineers, attorneys, appraisers,
financial
advisors, etc.; damage payments; costs of fixtures permanently attached to a building or
structure;

insurance premiums, interest and related costs incurred during construction; and any other



costs necessary to place the building or structure into its intended location.

o Other Capital Fixed Assets: Transportation charges; installation costs; extended
maintenance warranty contracts at time of purchase; any other normal or necessary costs
required to place the asset in its intended location and condition for use.

Controlled Fixed Asset: Fixed assets that have a value of $1,000 or more per individual unit but
are under the capitalization threshold. Controlled fixed assets will be included on the fixed asset
inventory listing but will not be capitalized nor included on the balance sheet. They will be
expensed in the fiscal year in which they have been placed into service.

Capitalization Threshold: The monetary criterion which determines whether a fixed asset
should be capitalized and reported on the balance sheet and depreciation expense calculated and
recorded in the schedule of expenses of GSC Parks Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

Depreciation Expense: The process of expensing the purchase price of a capital fixed asset
over the useful life of the asset.

Straight-line Depreciation Method: This method assumes the asset provides constant benefits. If an

asset has a useful life of ten years, then each year 1/10 of that asset’s depreciable value is expensed
based on the month it was placed into service.



